FINANCE/ACCOUNTING
Whatcom County Courthouse
311 Grand Avenue, Suite #503
Bellingham WA 98225-4082

Brad Bennett, Finance Manager

WHATCOM COUNTY
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MEMO TO: The Honorable Members of the Whatcom County Council; and
The Honorable Satpal Singh Sidhu, County Executive

THROUGH: Randy Rydel, Finance Director

FROM: Sara Winger, Senior Purchasing Coordinator

DATE: August 22, 2024

RE: Approval for reciprocal Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with City of Redmond
Background

Administrative Services Finance is requesting approval to enter into a cooperative purchasing agreement with the City
of Redmond. This reciprocal agreement will allow Whatcom County and the City of Redmond to utilize each other’s
competitively solicited contracts for the purchase of supplies, goods, services, and equipment, per RCW Chapter 39.34
Interlocal Cooperation Act.

Funding

There is no fee to enter into this agreement.

v Ooz ) zocy

Randy Rydel, Finance Director Date

Approved as recommended:

County Executive Date of Council Action



